

Message

From: Georgia Ritchie-Wust [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=58ABB932312542A29332C900B586E02E-GEORGIA RIT]
Sent: 2017-06-20 8:05:26 AM
To: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]; mpicard@kpmg.ca
Subject: RE: Consultation Draft - OFHPA General Regulation v2

Michael/Michel,

Would 10:30 this morning work for both of you?

Thanks,

Georgia Ritchie-Wust | Executive Assistant to Kim Marshall, VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6379 | T: (416) 969-6012 | F: (905) 855-6459
Postal Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

 Please consider our environmental responsibility before printing this email.

*"F-E-A-R has two meanings: 'Forget Everything And Run' or 'Face Everything And Rise.' The choice is yours."
.....(Zig Ziglar)*

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: June 20, 2017 8:04 AM
To: Michael Boll; mpicard@kpmg.ca
Cc: Georgia Ritchie-Wust
Subject: FW: Consultation Draft - OFHPA General Regulation v2

Georgia can you ls set up ½ hour with Michael and Michel sometime today to ensure we are ok with the regulation around the IESO language. Can be a call or in person whatever works.

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: June 19, 2017 10:57 AM
To: Kim Marshall
Cc: Michael Boll; Anthony Martinello
Subject: RE: Consultation Draft - OFHPA General Regulation v2

In order to consider the required language required in the regulation related to the variance account, we put together a page describing the interaction between the FSM Fee, CEA and IESO Variance account. It is attached.

We only have a draft language i.e. has not been submitted to the Ministry yet and it is being considered by Stikeman lawyers this morning for completeness:

Draft language for regulation:

xx. For the purposes of Section 23(1) of the Act, the IESO will determine the IESO deferral monthly, which IESO deferral may include the following amounts:

1. The difference between global adjustment (calculated pursuant to O. Reg. 429/04 made under the Electricity Act) for a month, and the amount collected from electricity vendors for such month [as a result of rates determined pursuant to Sections 7 and 8 of the Act] **[Note: do we want to include square bracketed language? Does it make sense with how the rest of the paragraph is worded?];**
2. The IESO costs of borrowing required to fund the difference referred to in paragraph 1;
3. RPP variance amounts from the period preceding the implementation of the rates under Sections 7 and 8 of the Act;
4. Any amounts the IESO pays to a Financing Entity for amounts that would otherwise have been recoverable as a Clean Energy Adjustment during a period when all or part of the Clean Energy Adjustment is not permitted by this Act to be recovered from specified consumers. **[NTD: subject to confirmation that the IESO will be paying these amounts.]**

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Kim Marshall

Sent: June 19, 2017 7:16 AM

To: Jeannette Briggs

Cc: Michael Boll

Subject: RE: Consultation Draft - OFHPA General Regulation v2

Thanks, can you pls copy me on the comments re IESO, I see Michel at 9am this morning, will find out his schedule

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: June 16, 2017 9:50 AM
To: Kim Marshall
Cc: Michael Boll
Subject: FW: Consultation Draft - OFHPA General Regulation v2
Importance: High

Do note there are IESO comments coming this morning. As we discussed of particular issue for the IESO is to include in regulation (missing now) more detail on Part V of the Act related to the what is included in the variance account which ultimately will become the regulatory asset that is from time to time transferred to the financing entity.

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Michael Boll
Sent: June 14, 2017 2:25 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs; Anthony Martinello; Glenn Zacher (GZacher@stikeman.com); Peter Hamilton
Subject: FW: Consultation Draft - OFHPA General Regulation v2

Please see attached for comment.

From: Rehob, James (ENERGY) [<mailto:James.Rehob@ontario.ca>]
Sent: June 14, 2017 2:16 PM
To: Michael Boll
Cc: Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY); Christie, Tim (ENERGY); O'Riordan, Eamon (ENERGY); Huang, Jackson (MEDG/MRIS)
Subject: FW: Consultation Draft - OFHPA General Regulation v2

Confidential/Solicitor & Client Privileged

June 15, 2017

Good day, Michael. Please find attached the next draft of the "consultation draft" version of the proposed General Regulation, which (if approved) would be made under the *Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act, 2017*.

Please do weigh in on the matters of primary interest to the IESO and, if possible, could we have some of your comments back by end of day Thursday to keep the drafting moving? We recognize that more comments would come in from the IESO after Thursday's meeting.

Thank you, and best regards.

James

James P. H. Rehob

Senior Counsel

Ministry of the Attorney General

Legal Services Branch

MAG Civil Law Division

Ministry of Energy, Ministry of Economic Development and Growth, Ministry of Research, Innovation and Science,

Ministry of Infrastructure, Accessibility Directorate of Ontario

56 Wellesley Street West

Toronto, ON M7A 2E7

Tel: 416-325-6676

Fax: 416-325-1781

james.rehob@ontario.ca

Notice

This communication may be solicitor/client privileged and contain confidential information only intended for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. Any dissemination or use of this information by others than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you have received this message in error please notify the writer and permanently delete the message and all attachments. Thank you.